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ADVANCED STUDY PROGRAM: James M. Mitchell, DIRECTOR

SENIOR STAFF: A. Eric Bubecle L. Wendell Hoyes Walter G. Held  John A. Larson  Fordyce W. Luikart Peter Malof John Osman  Harry R. Seymour

CONSULTANT: Fred K. Hoehler, Jv.

September 29, 1966

Mr, John Richardson
Director of Training
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Richardson:

Acceptance letters have been sent to nominees selected to
participate in the Conference for Federal Executives on Business
Operations to be held in Pittsburgh, October 23-28, 1966, The pre-
liminary list of participants is enclosed for your information.

Acceptance letters to the additional three conferences for
1966-67 will be mailed shortly. At that time a complete list of
all persons accepted (and those placed on a waiting list) will be
sent you., We have been unable to accommodate all the qualified
nominees proposed for each conference, but vacancies may occur
before the program begins.

We appreciate your cooperation in this educational project.

Director

FEnclosure
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